From: I

Sent: 18 October 2023 15:02

To: 'office@marlow-tc.gov.uk'

Subject: Marlow Town Council official support of Marlow Film Studios Planning Application
Town Clerk

Marlow Town Council

Dear Town Clerk
Re: Marlow Town Council official support of Marlow Film Studios Planning Application

We have been approached by numerous listeners and others questioning the process regarding the public
statement made by Clir Richard Scott on behalf of Marlow Town Council (“MTC”) to the Planning Portal in
support of the Marlow Film Studios (“MFS”) proposed development which has been widely reported on
Social Media, quoted on the MFS Website and in the Marlow Free Press.

Marlow FM has, under the terms of its ‘Key Commitments’ a duty to ‘facilitate discussion and expression
of opinion’ and is ‘answerable to its listeners and the people of Marlow’

In line with our commitments and the public interest of gaining access to the facts surrounding the
reaching of the decision to support the application we would be grateful to receive the following
information under the terms of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (“Act”), and request the following
documents or the link as to where they may be obtained.

The proposal to convene the meeting
The meeting agenda

List of councillors present and apologies recorded.
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Recorded meeting minutes including details of anyone that recused themselves because of
potential conflict of interest.

5. Any written advice sent to the Town Council from the Town Clerk about the process in
responding to the planning application and advice of any statement forthcoming from the
Council.

6. Emails to and from the following addresses for the period of October 2021 to the present for

7. Text messages and WhatsApp messages to and from -_ and -_for

the period October 2021 to the present.

8. Any other pertinent messages for the period of October 2021 to the present to and from
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Tim Ashburner


9. Any and all other written or electronic messages for the period October 2021 to the present

where a word search contains the following words or phrases

Dido Property Ltd
Marlow Film Studios
Robert Laycock

MFS

Support

Planning
Development

22/06443/FULEA

Please accept the receipt of this email as the commencement of the statutory response period as defined

under the Act

| look forward to receiving your response in due course. In the interest of openness and clarity this email
and any responses will be published on our website and social media. Email addresses and other personal
information will be redacted.

Yours faithfully

Tim Ashburner
Marlow FM



